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Invoices TFS

From: Asha Nair
Sent: 09 October 2024 15:22
To: Invoices TFS
Subject: Re: TFS-(Pannu Car Rentals Bills)

PLS PROCESS PAYMENT OF  SUNIL SIR & VARUN KAPUR. 
 
NEELU MADAM PAYMENT ALREADY CLEARED FROM MY END . 
 
HAD INFORMED PRARG PANDEY. 
 
 
THANKS & REGARDS 
  
ASHA NAIR 
  
K Hospitality Corp 
      
www.k-hospitality.com 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 1:30 PM 
To: Asha Nair <asha.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Asha Nair <asha.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TFS-(Pannu Car Rentals Bills)  
  
Hi Mam, 
  
     Please review attached bills & share your Approval for further processing.        
  

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 September 2024 13:15 
To: Asha Nair <asha.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TFS-(Pannu Car Rentals Bills) 
  
Respected Ma'am, 
  
Please find attached "Pannu Car Rental" scanned bills that were used by Mr.& Mrs Sunil and Mr. Varun Kapur. All bills have been checked and verified by Rituparn Sir. 
  
Details are given below as well for your reference. Request your approval/guidance to make the payment. 
  
  
  

Invoice Date Inv no Car No. Car Type Duty Date Name of Bill Guest Net Amt 

        

03-08-24 I240800018340 8732 Crysta 29.07.24 .TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT.LTD Mr.Sunil Kapur         6,840 

13-08-24 I240800018563 7458 Crysta 05 To 06.08.24 .TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT.LTD Mr.Sunil Kapur         9,877 
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26-08-24 I240800018779 7458 Crysta 20 To 22.08.24 .TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT.LTD Mr.Sunil Kapur       18,700 

            Total     51,506 

          

06-08-24 I240800018456 886 &7458 Crysta 29 To 02.08.24 .TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT.LTD Mrs.Neelu Kapur       19,740 

            Total     19,740 

        

        

17-09-24 I240800018611 886 Crysta 11 To 12.09.24 .TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT.LTD Mr.Varun Kapur       12,244 

06-09-24 I240900019118 7458& 1279 Crysta 02 To 03.09.24 .TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT.LTD Mr.Varun Kapur         7,629 

            Total     23,886 

  
  
  
Pratap Singh  
  


